
Faculty Senate Agenda for Tuesday, September 15, 2020  
 

DATE:  September 10, 2020 
TO:  Members and stakeholders of the Faculty Senate 
FROM:  Jeri Robinson-Lawrence, Chairperson 
SUBJECT: Faculty Senate Meeting, Tuesday, 9/15/20, 
  electronic agenda & vote request only, no meeting 
 

 
I. Minutes from Faculty Senate meeting on Tuesday, 9/1/20 attached for review, any 

changes should be sent to Dr. Ethan Frost prior to our next meeting on September 29, 
2020. 
   

II.  Faculty Senate Election  
A Frost/Cook motion is on the table to close elections and elect all unopposed 
candidates. 
 
Dr. Jennifer Miller, Philosophy Dept Senator has accepted the nomination for the vacant 
position on the Academic Policies Committee (APC): 

�x Please vote on the following survey to indicated support/regrets/or an 
abstention from voting. Deadline: Tuesday, 09/15/2020, 6:00 pm 
 
VOTING MEMBERS only should complete this survey: 
 
https://forms.office.com/Pages/ResponsePage.aspx?id=lDfskvC4k0-
3M3owqKK1G1b-
windbOZAl60n6wgcN6ZUQjlROFdYWFBXQzlIUE5UUzRZTVVEM0dDUC4u 
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o December 1st   
 

 
 

# END of AGENDA – September 10, 2020 # 
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